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TO:  ALL LUCAS COUNTY PARAMEDICS  
 
FROM: Jonathon Ziehr, NREMT-P 
  Lucas County EMS Continuing Education Program Administrator 
   
DATE:  May 4, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Continuing Education – June 2017  
 
 
 With the summer weather finally approaching, we will review environmental emergencies that 
may be encountered.  That said, during the month of June we will present an up-front lecture 
highlighting many common (and some less common) emergencies that may arise as the temperature 
increases.  We will once again use scenario based training to further the learning experience through 
hands-on application. 
 
 In preparation for June CE I ask that you take time to review the following protocols: 
 

• Tab 900; (Section D) Allergic Reaction 
• Tab 900; (Section G) Bites and Envenomation’s 
• Tab 900; (Section P) Hyperthermia 

 
 I look forward to seeing you in the coming month.  If you have any questions or comments please 
feel free to contact Brent, Aislinn or myself. 
 
 
 
 
Jonathon M. Ziehr, NRP 
419-213-6570  
jziehr@co.lucas.oh.us 
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